




From : DMC RC <dmc-rc@esic.nic.in>

Subject : Fwd: Regarding Tab amoxycillin pottasium
clavulanate and lactic acid bacillus tablet (Augpen LB
625) BATCH Z05AF 24052 MFG 8/26 AND EXP 1/26
" NOT OF STANDARD QUALITY

To : RCCell <rc-hqrs@esic.gov.in>

Reply To : DMC RC <dmc-rc@esic.nic.in>

Email RCCell

Fwd: Regarding Tab amoxycillin pottasium clavulanate and lactic acid bacillus
tablet (Augpen LB 625) BATCH Z05AF 24052 MFG 8/26 AND EXP 1/26 " NOT OF
STANDARD QUALITY

Wed, May 21, 2025 12:46 PM

2 attachments

महोदय/महोदया,

उपरो� िवषयांतग�त आपके सादर सूचनाथ� एवं आव�क कार�वाई हेतु संल�क �ेिषत है।

Please find herein attachment for your kind information & necessary action.

ध�यवाद,
उप िचिक�सा आयु�त (आर सी व पीसी, शाखा ५ )
क रा बी िनगम मु�यालय
VOIP No. 10011026

From: "S S" <ms-baddi.hp@esic.nic.in>
To: "DMC RC" <dmc-rc@esic.nic.in>, "DMC Procurement" <dmc-
procurement.hq@esic.gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 12:04:09 PM
Subject: Regarding Tab amoxycillin pottasium clavulanate and lactic acid bacillus tablet
(Augpen LB 625) BATCH Z05AF 24052 MFG 8/26 AND EXP 1/26 " NOT OF STANDARD
QUALITY

महोदय/महोदया, 
Sir/Madam,

  उपरो� िवषयांतग�त  आपके सादर सूचनाथ� एवं आव�क कार�वाई हेतु संल�क �ेिषत है।
 Please find herein attachment for your kind information & necessary action.  

Email https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:-16057&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1
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सादर ध�वाद/Thanks & regards..........

िचिक�ा अधी�क/Medical superintendent,
क.रा.बी.िनगम आदश� अ�ताल, ब�ी (िह. �.)
ESIC Model Hospital, Baddi (H.P)

From: "ROHIT KAUSHIK" <dr.rohit.kaushik@esic.nic.in>
To: "S S" <ms-baddi.hp@esic.nic.in>
Cc: "Dr. Sugeet Tandon" <dr.sugeet.tandon@esic.nic.in>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 11:10:03 AM
Subject: Regarding Tab amoxycillin pottasium clavulanate and lactic acid bacillus tablet
(Augpen LB 625) BATCH Z05AF 24052 MFG 8/26 AND EXP 1/26 " NOT OF STANDARD
QUALITY

Respected Madam,
                             Kindly find attachment of Letter To Dy Medical Commissioner ( RC)
regarding Tab amoxycillin pottasium clavulanate and lactic acid bacillus tablet (Augpen LB
625) BATCH Z05AF 24052 MFG 8/26 AND EXP 1/26 " NOT OF STANDARD QUALITY” ,
Now MS may like to see and if agree and send this letter to ESIC HQ Dy Medical
Commissioner (RC) for further necessary action .

With Regards
Dr Rohit Kaushik
CMS
ESIC MH BADDI
H.P

dy commisioner.pdf
134 KB 

sample report.pdf
721 KB 
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EComp. No.:226898 226898 File No.:142/U-
16/02/16/Testingofdrugs/Pharmacy ..
                                                                                    Date-19/05/2025
To
Dy. Medical Commissioner (rate contract)
ESIC Panchdeep Bhawan,
Comrade Inderjeet Gupta (CIG) Marg.
New Delhi-110002
Sub-Regarding Not Of Standard quality of the sample amoxycillin
pottasium clavulanate and lactic acid bacillus tablet (Augpen LB 625
Tab).
 
Sir,
      This is to inform you that the below-mentioned drug has been
declared as “ NOT OF STANDARD QUALITY” and it has been directed to
stop use of the batch of the drug immediately by the drug inspector,
Baddi, HP. vide letter Ref No.FDA/Sales-2025-56, mail received on Dated-
19/05/25.
S
.
n
o
 

Sa
mp
le 
No
.

Product
(Name and content)

Batch
No.

Mfg 
date,
Expir

y
Date

 

RC
No

Mfd. by Report
No. & 
Date

NSQ Re
ported b

y

1 ESI/
01

(Augpen LB 625 Tab).
Amoxycillin+Clavulanate
+Lactic Acid Bacillus Tab
/Cap-
Each Tab/Cap  to
contain:  Amoxycillin
Trihydrate Eqv. to Amoxy
cillin 500mg,  Clavulanat
e Potassium  Eqv. to Clav
ulanic Acid 125mg, lactic
Acid Bacillus – 60 Million
Spores-AUGPEN LB 625  

Z05AF
24052

8/24, 
01/26 157

Zuventus Healt
hcare Limited, 
kemerey Bhas
my, elka,Pakyo
ng, Rangpo, Ea
st Sikkim,
737132

No. DH
SR/DTL
/
Report/
25-26-0
887

Drug Insp
ector
O/o State 
Drug Cont
roller
Baddi, Dis
tt. Solan 
Himachal 
Pradesh

 

  Sample taken on Date-15/01/2025
   The report is attached for your information and further necessary
action.
      This has also been intimated to the firm and O/o State Drug
Controller, Baddi, HP.
This letter is Approved and Signed after Approval by Competent
Authority.
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Rohit Kaushik, IMO-CMS-RK, Central Medical Store
21-05-2025
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